
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 1:23 PM
To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Remind me...

That's fine, Flint is already well aware of the need to obtain a permit.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 1:21 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Remind me...

Thanks Steve. Liane suggested that Somnio contact Flint directly, but I will include a note that when they are at a point to move forward beyond concept that they include you and Mike. Does that work?



From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 1:00 PM
To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Remind me...

Madhu,

Natasha Henderson is the City Administrator and was present for the previous meeting Liane and I attended. Her phone number is 810-766-7346.

Howard Croft is the Director of Public Works. His number is 810-766-7346 Ext. 2043

As any modification to the water system would require a permit from ODWMA, they should probably include Mike Prysby and I in any of their proposal communications.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 12:44 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Remind me...

Liane – Last Friday, you and I discussed a contact at the City of Flint for Somnio to reconnect with to discuss a new idea they had. Could you remind me who that person was and I will let Somnio know to contact the City directly. Thanks!



Madhu R. Anderson

Deputy Director, Economic and Strategic Initiatives

☎ 517 284 6702 | 517 290 9653

✉ andersonm30@michigan.gov

